
From: Garrett McIndoe
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare Licensing
Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 7:39:56 PM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

I'm writing in support of Standard Fare's application for alcohol licensing. I'd really love to
walk across my street and have a beer at my favorite local restaurant—a place already known
for good food and good people!

Thank you for your time.

Garrett McIndoe
2730 Eighth St, Berkeley, CA 94710
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From: Taelor Reid
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare Beer and Wine
Date: Saturday, September 9, 2023 9:39:12 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hello!

I wanted to voice my support for the updated beer and wine sales at Standard Fare. I think it’ll
be such a nice addition to the dining experience as well as helpful for the business. 

Thanks,
Taylor
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From: Dianna Dar
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: standard fare licensing
Date: Friday, September 8, 2023 3:06:08 PM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

hello,
i'd like to put in a letter of support for standard fare's beer & wine license. all in favor!

thanks.
dianna dar

Dianna Dar
CEO Founder, Cult Crackers
(628) 222-6032

Good Housekeeping Winner
BEST GLUTEN-FREE CRACKERS

cultcrackers.com | @cultcrackers
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From: Rosie
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare licensing
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:09:05 PM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City of Berkeley:

I support Standard Fare’s beer and wine license and kindly ask for it to be approved. The
owner Kelsie and her team are the epitome of culinary excellence in Berkeley. 

Standard Fare is an anchor within Southwest Berkeley and the Berkeley community at large.
Standard Fare provides jobs with livable wages, sources their ingredients sustainably, and
cooks and bakes some of the best food that can be found in Berkeley. 

Berkeley needs more casual evening spots to sip on wine and nosh on bites. It also keeps sales
tax revenue in our city. 

Anything that Standard Fare does is done with intention and respect, and I am certain the
environment in the evening will bring as much positivity as exists during their daytime hours
and build even more evening community in Southwest Berkeley. 

Warm regards,
Rosie
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From: Anneke Faas
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare Licensing
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:55:37 PM

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

Warm regards

-- 
Anneke Faas

annekefaas.com
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From: Elmas Martin
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:46:51 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hello City of Berkeley,

Please DO Not allow this company to sell alcohol and beer near our children school.  It is not good for our children to see
people are buying and  drinking alcohol near their school.  I do not support this petition and it is not a good idea to open
alcohol store near the school.

Thank you,

Elmas

I am shocked to let you know that you would like to support alcohol licence near our children school.  It is unbelievable. Don't
you think alcohol and smoking shops bring all kind of trouble to the neighborhood? I can't tell what people think nowadays. 
We have to protect our kids from alcohol, drug, and smoking shops.  I wonder why would you be posting this and asking
petition from the families?  

I am asking from parents not to support this request please.  How come  EB is allowing like this advertisement, I do not get it?

Merci a mile,
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From: Sheetal Kapani
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare wine license
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:37:40 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City of Berkeley:

I support Standard Fare’s beer and wine license and kindly ask for it to be
approved. The owner Kelsie and her team are the epitome of culinary
excellence in Berkeley. 

Standard Fare is an anchor within Southwest Berkeley and the Berkeley
community at large. Standard Fare provides jobs with livable wages, sources
their ingredients sustainably, and cooks and bakes some of the best food that
can be found in Berkeley. 

Berkeley needs more casual evening spots to sip on wine and nosh on bites. It
also keeps sales tax revenue in our city. 

Anything that Standard Fare does is done with intention and respect, and I am
certain the environment in the evening will bring as much positivity as exists
during their daytime hours and build even more evening community in
Southwest Berkeley. 

Thanks
Sheetal
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From: Ann Winterman
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Supper Standard Fare’s application license (beer and wine)
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:36:04 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City of Berkeley:

I write in support of Standard Fare’s application for a beer and wine license.  Standard Fare
delicious and amazing and we should do whatever we can to help them stay and remain
profitable. Standard Fare provides jobs with livable wages, sources their ingredients
sustainably, and cooks and bakes some of the best food that can be found in Berkeley.
Berkeley needs more casual evening spots to sip on wine and nosh on bites. It also keeps
sales tax revenue in our city. It also seems like an appropriate space for this type of
activity. I think they will benefit the city in terms of tax revenue because this will help them
be successful.
Thanks 
Ann
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From: Promita Chatterji
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Support Standard Fare’s license
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:25:27 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City of Berkeley:

I support Standard Fare’s beer and wine license and kindly ask for it to be approved. As a south Berkeley resident I
can attest that the owner Kelsie and her team are the epitome of culinary excellence in Berkeley.

Standard Fare is an anchor within Southwest Berkeley and the Berkeley community at large. Standard Fare provides
jobs with livable wages, sources their ingredients sustainably, and cooks and bakes some of the best food that can be
found in Berkeley.

Berkeley needs more casual evening spots to sip on wine and nosh on bites. It also keeps sales tax revenue in our
city.

Anything that Standard Fare does is done with intention and respect, and I am certain the environment in the
evening will bring as much positivity as exists during their daytime hours and build even more evening community
in Southwest Berkeley.

Warm regards,

Promita Chatterji
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From: Margaux Bennett
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Support for Standard Fare Beer and wine license
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:13:10 AM

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
sales tax revenue in our city. I’ve been wishing that Standard Fare would be open more
hours now that they have a beautiful parklet.

Anything that Standard Fare does is done with intention and respect, and I am certain the
environment in the evening will bring as much positivity as exists during their daytime
hours and build even more evening community in Southwest Berkeley.

Thank you very much,
Margaux Bennett
Resident in southwest Berkeley
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From: evearbogast@aol.com
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:08:00 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City of Berkeley:

I support Standard Fare’s beer and wine license and kindly ask for it to be approved.
The owner Kelsie and her team are the epitome of culinary excellence in Berkeley. 

Standard Fare is an anchor within Southwest Berkeley and the Berkeley community
at large. Standard Fare provides jobs with livable wages, sources their ingredients
sustainably, and cooks and bakes some of the best food that can be found in
Berkeley. 

Berkeley needs more casual evening spots to sip on wine and nosh on bites. It also
keeps sales tax revenue in our city. 

Anything that Standard Fare does is done with intention and respect, and I am certain
the environment in the evening will bring as much positivity as exists during their
daytime hours and build even more evening community in Southwest Berkeley. 

Warm regards,
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From: Marc Hedlund
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Support for Standard Fare"s wine and beer permit
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:00:23 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

I am writing in support of Standard Fare's application to serve wine and beer at their
restaurant.

We lived at 2732 8th Street, across the street from Standard Fare, when they first opened
almost a decade ago. To be honest, we were worried about how the restaurant might change
the neighborhood, which at the time had almost no food service. We were very wrong to
worry; Kelsie was a committed neighbor and made a huge amount of effort to become a
welcoming and warm part of the community. It became the anchor of our area.

Our kids attended and still attend Ecole Bilingue, the French immersion school a block away,
and my wife, Gabrielle, taught at the school for many years. Many French families from the
school enjoy the pastries from La Noisette around the corner, and frequent Standard Fare as
well. Wine is a key part of French food culture, and I have no doubt the school and its group
of families would welcome the chance to enjoy wine over lunch at Standard Fare.

Kelsie has our full support and we wish her well with this application. There's no doubt in my
mind that she would use this permit to further her goal of creating a community gathering
point in a lovely part of Berkeley.

Thank you,
-Marc Hedlund
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From: Lindsey Ott
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare Licensing
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:00:08 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City of Berkeley:

I support Standard Fare’s beer and wine license and kindly ask for it to be approved. The owner Kelsie and her team
are the epitome of culinary excellence in Berkeley.

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

Warmly,
Lindsey Ott
Mamatongsoup.com
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From: Michael Ray
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare’s beer and wine license
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:56:28 AM

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
Michael Ray
Berkeley resident

iphone
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From: Ai Sugano
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: I support Standard Fare’s beer and wine license
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:40:42 AM

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
Ai Sugano
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From: Tracy Tingle
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare Wine & Beer License
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:35:23 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City of Berkeley:

I am writing in strong support of Standard Fare’s beer and wine license and respectfully ask
for it to be approved. Owner Kelsie Kerr and her team are the epitome of culinary excellence
in Berkeley. 

Standard Fare is an anchor within Southwest Berkeley and the Berkeley community at large.
Standard Fare provides jobs with livable wages, sources their ingredients sustainably, and
makes some of the best food that can be found in Berkeley. 

Berkeley needs more casual evening spots to sip on wine and nosh on bites. It also keeps sales
tax revenue in our city. 

Anything that Standard Fare does is done with great integrity, and I am certain the
environment in the evening will bring as much positivity as exists during their daytime hours
and build on making a thriving evening community in Southwest Berkeley. 

Sincerely,

Tracy Tingle
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From: w.p.a.marxer
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare Beer and Wine License
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:33:25 AM

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

Wilhelmina Marxer
Berkeley Resident 
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From: Marykate McGoldrick
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare supporter
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:31:52 AM

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
owner Kelsie and her team are the epitome of culinary excellence in Berkeley. Standard Fare
is an anchor within Southwest Berkeley and the Berkeley community at large. Standard Fare
provides jobs with livable wages, sources their ingredients sustainably, and cooks and bakes
some of the best food that can be found in Berkeley.

 Berkeley needs more casual evening spots to sip on wine and nosh on bites. It also keeps sales
tax revenue in our city. Anything that Standard Fare does is done with intention and respect,
and I am certain the environment in the evening will bring as much positivity as exists during
their daytime hours and build even more evening community in Southwest Berkeley.
 Warm regards,
Marykate McGoldrick
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From: Anne Ray
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare beer and wine license
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:29:56 AM

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
Anne Ray
2119 Marin Ave
Berkeley 94707

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Sara Spriggs
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare’s beer & wine license
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:27:02 AM

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

The owner Kelsie and her team are the epitome of culinary excellence in Berkeley. Standard
Fare is an anchor within Southwest Berkeley and the Berkeley community at large. 

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
Sara Spriggs 
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From: Rhea Fontaine
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare beer and wine license
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:21:12 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City of Berkeley:

My name is Rhea Fontaine and I own the Berkeley business, Paulson Fontaine Press.
I support Standard Fare’s beer and wine license and kindly ask for it to be approved. The owner Kelsie is a former
Chez Panisse chef and her team are the epitome of culinary excellence in Berkeley.

Standard Fare is an anchor within Southwest Berkeley and the Berkeley community at large. Standard Fare provides
jobs with livable wages, sources their ingredients sustainably, and cooks and bakes some of the best food that can be
found in Berkeley.

Berkeley needs more casual evening spots to sip on wine and light plates.  It also keeps sales tax revenue in our city.

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
Rhea
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From: allison hopelain
To: Karimzadegan, Niloufar
Subject: Standard Fare Licensing
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:20:39 AM

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear City of Berkeley:

I am a longtime professional colleague of Kelsie Kerr and I support Standard Fare’s beer and wine license and
kindly ask for it to be approved. The owner Kelsie and her team are the epitome of culinary excellence in Berkeley.

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
NAME

Allison
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